
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, September 01, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Robert Delgado, All Nations Worship Center, Richmond) 
 
Announcements. 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor, At 
Large Position One) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming September 14, 2015, as Star-Spangled Banner Day in the City of Rosenberg. 
(Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for August 08, 2015, and Workshop Meeting 
Minutes for August 08, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary)  
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2028, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Amendment 4 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar 
Consolidated Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg for Police Services provided by 
Rosenberg Police Officers. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-26, an Ordinance approving and adopting the 
City of Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016; making appropriations for the City for 
such year as reflected in said Budget; and making certain findings and containing certain provisions 
relating to the subject. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

3.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-27, an Ordinance providing for the levy and 
collection of ad valorem taxes of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Year 2015; providing for the 
date on which such taxes shall be due and payable; providing for penalty and interest on all taxes not 
timely paid; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and 
providing for severability. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on ratification of adoption of a Budget that will require raising more 
revenue from property taxes than in the previous year due to an increase in new development. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2029, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-07 for 
construction of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project related to construction 
services for the North Side Waterline Improvements Phase II; and, providing authorization for the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2017, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement by and between the City and the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District regarding participation as a sponsor in the Water Conservation Education 
Program. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

7.  Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the October 06, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting, to 
accommodate the National Night Out activities, and take action as necessary. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01, a Variance Request by 
Victor Macha to the requirements of Section 25-68 of the Code of Ordinances relating to the building 
lines for single-family residential lots, allowing for a proposed carport addition to the property located 
at 1509 George Street (Allendale Manor, Block 12, Lot 3). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

9.  Review and discuss a petition for disannexation of 1.393 acres (60,689 square feet) located in the 
Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
155), and take action as necessary to direct staff.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development/Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney) 
 

10.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2031, a Resolution withdrawing consent to the 
establishment of any development standards or guidelines of the West Fort Bend Management District 
and repealing all prior development standards and guidelines adopted by the West Fort Bend 
Management District. (Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor)  
 

11.  Hold Executive Session to deliberate the appointment, employment, and evaluation of the City 
Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

12.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

13.  Adjournment. 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

}Ignes J{e{m 

1122 Lawrence Street 

has, on this 1st day oj September 2015, been recognizedJor her 
acts oj labor and excellence in beautifying this property and 
Jor her caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation oj the people oj our City Jor their undertaking. 

a y, Mayor 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

CJQan and Jade o/iC 

1122 Lawrence Street 

have, on this 1st day of September 2015, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

lRJJ6ert and Chery{ (])uran 

503 Houston Street 

have, on this 1St day of September 2015, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

CJW6ert .fl.ntliony (])uran 

503 Houston Street 

has, on this 1st day of September 2015, been recognized for his 
acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property and 
for his caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our Cityfor their undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

(}Wsen6erg Station 

5101 jlvenue 11' 

have, on this 1st day of September 2015, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 

lia.1k.M~!!m:lM Mayor 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
September 14, 2015, as Star-Spangled 
Banner Day in the City of Rosenberg.





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – August 08, 2015 
2. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – August 08, 2015 
 



Page 1 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT* 

 
On this the 8th day of August, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia A. McConathy  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda J. Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Lisa M. Wallingford  Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Linda Cernosek   City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Katrina Bubb   Police Officer 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Justin Jurek   Fire Marshal 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Jenny Pavlovich   Communications Manager 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Rigo Calzoncin   Public Works Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Steven Trevino   Information Technology Specialist 
Lori Dresner   Finance Analyst 
Luis Garza   Accounting Supervisor 
Daniel Kelleher   Main Street Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Jackie Jurasek   Animal Control Supervisor 
Val Martinez   Fleet Supervisor 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Director 
Carolyn Kagy   Civic Center Manager 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  
Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is 
restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers 
identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda 
will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or 



Page 2 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for 
consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential 
address when making comments. 
 

 
AGENDA 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 2015 CERTIFIED PROPERTY TAX ROLL, NEW PROPERTY VALUES, 
APPRAISED VALUE OF ALL PROPERTIES, AND THE ANTICIPATED COLLECTION RATE OF 100%.  
Executive Summary: The Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector, Patsy Schultz, requests that the City 
Council acknowledge in the minutes receipt of the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New 
Property, and the Anticipated Collection Rate for the 2015 Tax Year. 
 
Staff recommends that City Council accept the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New Property, 
and the Anticipated Collection Rate for the 2015 Tax Year as presented by the County Tax 
Assessor/Collector. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the Executive 
Summary, and stated that the Total Taxable Value of all property is $1,933,380,329. The County sets an 
Anticipated 2015 Tax Year Collection Rate at 100%, but the City of Rosenberg budgets for a 97% collection 
rate. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to accept the 2015 Certified 
Property Tax Roll, New Property Values, Appraised Value of All Properties, and the Anticipated Collection 
Rate of 100%. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION TO PLACE AN ACTION ITEM ON THE AGENDA FOR SEPTEMBER 01, 2015, TO 
VOTE ON A TAX RATE INCREASE AS COMPUTED UNDER STATE GUIDELINES WITH A PROPOSED TAX RATE NOT TO 
EXCEED $0.48 PER $100 VALUATION.  
Executive Summary: Chapter 140 of the Local Government Code and Chapter 26 of the Property Tax 
Code require taxing units to comply with Truth-in-Taxation laws in adopting their tax rates.  These laws were 
designed to make taxpayers aware of tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to roll 
back or limit a tax increase.  Beginning with Tax Year 1998, any increase in property tax revenue requires 
the taxing unit to vote to place a proposal to increase tax revenues on the Agenda of a future meeting as 
an action item. 
 
The City’s current tax rate is $0.49 per $100 valuation.  Based on the 2015 effective tax rate calculation, the 
2015 effective tax rate is $0.474526.  Thus, the proposed rate of $0.474526 is not considered a tax increase.  
However, City Council should vote to place the proposed tax rate on the Agenda of a future meeting as 
an action item and to publish a Notice of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for City of Rosenberg.  
Two (2) public hearings on the tax rate will not be required.  These items are summarized in the attached 
timetable. 
 
A presentation will be provided at the meeting regarding the tax rate. Staff recommends placing an 
action item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on a tax rate of $0.474526 per $100 valuation 
and to publish a Notice of 2015 Tax Year Proposed Property Tax Rate for the City of Rosenberg.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and gave a presentation on the Tax 
Rates: 

• Based on the calculations of our debt requirements for next year and the 2015 taxable values, the 
FY2016 Calculated Debt Rate equals $0.216258.  

• Based on the calculation of 2014 Revenues divided by 2015 Adjusted Taxable Value, the FY2016 
Effective Tax Rate equals $0.474526.  

o The lower effective tax rate is a positive indication of the growth within the City.  
• The FY 2016 Rollback Rate with Sales Tax Adjustment equals $0.500195.  
• The proposed budget includes a tax rate of $0.474526, which includes a decrease of $0.015474 

from the FY2015 tax rate. 
• Based on the total tax rate and debt service rate, the FY 2016 M&O Rate equals $0.258268. 
• The comparison between FY2015 and FY2016 as proposed are as follows: 

 Current Rates 
FY2015 

Proposed Rates 
FY2016 

Debt Rate  $0.231420  $0.216258  



Page 3 of 3 * Special City Council Meeting Minutes * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

M&O Rate $0.258580  $0.258268  
Total Tax Rate  $0.490000  $0.474526  
Effective Tax Rate  $0.478172  $0.474526  
Rollback Rate  $0.504526  $0.500195  

 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wallingford, to approve placing an 
action item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on the tax rate as computed under state 
guidelines with a proposed tax rate of  $0.474526  per $100 valuation.  
 
Amended Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve placing an 
action item on the Agenda for September 01, 2015, to vote on the tax rate as computed under state 
guidelines with a proposed tax rate of  $0.470000  per $100 valuation.  
The motion carried by a vote of 4 to 3 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors Benton, Barta, and 
Moses. Noes:  Councilors Pena, Euton, and Wallingford. 
 
After the vote, Joyce Vasut stated that the newspaper notice will be published on Wednesday, August 12, 
2015, with the amended tax rate reflected at $0.470000. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SETTING PUBLIC HEARING DATES RELATED TO THE PROPOSED AD 
VALOREM TAX RATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2015, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.  
Executive Summary: Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-
Taxation laws during the tax rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware 
of increases in tax rate proposals and to provide an avenue for comment.  The proposed rate of $0.470000 
per $100 is not considered a tax rate increase and the City is not required to hold two public hearings on 
the tax rate.   
 
However, staff is recommending that the following dates be set to receive public comment regarding the 
proposed budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016:   
 

Tuesday, August 18, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 25, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Should these dates be approved by City Council, Agenda items to accommodate the public hearings will 
be included on the City Council Agendas for the meeting dates as indicated.  Additionally, the required 
notice will be published in the newspaper to give the public the proper notification. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve public hearing dates 
related to the proposed ad valorem tax rate for the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2015, and ending 
September 30, 2016. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 8:20 a.m. 

 
 
 

  ___________________________________________ 
  Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   



Page 1 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT* 

 
On this the 8th day of August, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia A. McConathy  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda J. Barta*  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Lisa M. Wallingford  Councilor, District 3 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Linda Cernosek   City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Katrina Bubb   Police Officer 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Justin Jurek   Fire Marshal 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Jenny Pavlovich   Communications Manager 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Rigo Calzoncin   Public Works Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Steven Trevino   Information Technology Specialist 
Lori Dresner   Finance Analyst 
Luis Garza   Accounting Supervisor 
Daniel Kelleher   Main Street Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Jackie Jurasek   Animal Control Supervisor 
Val Martinez   Fleet Supervisor 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Director 
Carolyn Kagy   Civic Center Manager 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m. 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUDGET AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY MANAGER ON JULY 21, 
2015, PURSUANT TO ROSENBERG CITY CHARTER, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services gave an overview on the 
Proposed FY2016 Budget, and led discussions on the following funds and departments: 

• General Fund Overview  
• Mayor and City Council 



Page 2 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

o Increase the Education and Training for the Mayor and each Council position from $1,600 
or $1,700 to $2,500.  Total increase in expense for this item is $5,900. 

o Increase the Business Expense for the Mayor and each Council position by $1,000.  Total 
increase in expense for this item is $7,000. 

• City Manager 
• Human Resources 
• Economic Development 
• Technology 
• Communications 
• City Secretary 
• Finance 
• Municipal Court 
• City Attorney/City Prosecutor 
• General Government 

o Increase the Special Committee Expense in General Government by $1,300. 
• Building Maintenance 
• Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting for a break at 9:30 a.m., and reconvened the meeting 

at 9:45 a.m. 
• Planning 
• Engineering 
• Code Enforcement 
• Health 
• Parks and Recreation 
• Special Events 
• Police 
• Emergency Management 
• School Resource Officers 
• Animal Control 
• Fire  
• Fire Marshal 
• Public Works 
• Street Lighting and Signals 
• Fleet 
• Solid Waste 
• Special Revenue Funds Overview 
• Hotel/Motel 

o Main Street Program 
 Increase the expenses for the Hotel Motel Fund – Main Street Program to include a 

total of $50,000 for façade improvement matching grant program ($20,000), 
physical improvement matching grant program ($10,000) and downtown 
seasonal events ($20,000). 

o Marketing/Tourism 
• Municipal Court Technology Fund 
• Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting for lunch at 11:50 a.m., and reconvened the meeting 

at 1:00 p.m. 
• *Councilor Barta left the meeting prior to discussion for the Beautification Fund. 
• Beautification Fund 
• Law Enforcement Fund 
• Community Development Block Grant 
• Police Asset Forfeiture 
• Park Land Dedication Fund 
• Juvenile Case Manager Fund 
• Child Safety Fund 
• Municipal Court Building Security Fund 
• MUD Fire Services 
• Police Federal Forfeiture Fund 
• PEG Capital Fund 
• Fire Station No. 3 Operating 

o Remove funding for the assessment payable to Summer Park Property Owners Association, 
Inc. fee in the amount of $11,469 from the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund and decrease 
the transfer from the General Fund to the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund by $11,469. 



Page 3 of 3 * Workshop City Council Meeting * August 8, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

• Enterprise Funds Overview 
o Water/Wastewater Fund 
o W/WW - Customer Service 
o W/WW Administration 
o W/WW – Water Production 
o W/WW – Water Distribution 
o W/WW – Wastewater Collection 
o W/WW – W/W Treatment 
o W/WW – Reclaimed Water 

• Non-Departmental 
• Civic Center Fund 
• Internal Service Funds Overview 

o Insurance Fund 
o Fleet Replacement Fund 
o Technology Fund 

• Rosenberg Development Corp. 
• Reduce the Transfer from the General Fund to the General Supplemental Fund by $22,500 for a 

budget request item that was mistakenly included in the budget.  Also, reduce the corresponding 
Machinery and Equipment expense in the General Supplemental Fund by $22,500. 

 
The Budget items were generally agreed upon as presented unless otherwise noted. 
 

2.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 1:50 p.m. 

 
 

 
  ___________________________________________ 
  Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   

 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B 
Resolution No. R-2028 - Amendment 4 to LCISD Security Services 
Contract 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2028, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Amendment 4 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg for Police Services provided by Rosenberg Police 
Officers. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-2028 
2. Resolution No. R-1536 - 08-21-12 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-21-12 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Dallis Warren 
Police Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/dw     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Amendment 4 to the Security Services Contract (Contract) with Lamar Consolidated Independent School 
District (LCISD) is to provide for one (1) additional one-year extension to the current Contract.  

 
LCISD and Rosenberg mutually agree that the terms and provisions of the original Agreement, executed 
by a representative of LCISD on March 22, 2012, and by the City on August 21, 2012, shall renew 
automatically for a term of one (1) year, ending on August 31, 2016.  One (1) additional one-year renewal 
remains upon mutual agreement of the parties 

 
Amendment 4 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2028. Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-2028 as presented. 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2028  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AMENDMENT 4 TO: SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR POLICE SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY ROSENBERG POLICE OFFICERS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute Amendment 4 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar 

Consolidated Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for police 

services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment 4 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
 
              
 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



 

AMENDMENT 4 TO: 
SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT 

BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

& 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

 
THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into by and between the Lamar Consolidated Independent 
School District, hereinafter referred to as “LCISD,” and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereinafter 
referred to as “Rosenberg,” and in this regard, the parties hereto mutually agree to the terms outlined 
below. 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, LCISD finds that the continued presence of police officers on LCISD property and/or 
campuses is beneficial and desirable; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of these premises, LCISD and Rosenberg do hereby 
stipulate and agree to the following changes in terms: 
 

1.  LCISD and Rosenberg mutually agree that the terms and provisions of the original agreement executed 

by a representative of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District on the 22nd day of March 2012 

renew automatically for a term of one year ending on August 31, 2016.  One (1) additional one‐year 

renewal remains upon mutual agreement of the parties. 

 
WITNESS OUR HANDS: 
 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
By:  _________________________________ 
         Dr. Thomas Randle, Superintendent 
 
Attest:   _______________________________ 
 Secretary 
 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
By:   _________________________________ 
            Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
Attest:  ______________________________ 
  Secretary 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2028













reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Ordinance No. 2015- 26 – Adoption of FY2015-2016 Operating Budget 
 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-26, an Ordinance approving and adopting the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016; making appropriations for the City for such year 
as reflected in said Budget; and making certain findings and containing certain provisions relating to the 
subject.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Vasut Memorandum - 08-26-15 
2. Ordinance No. 2015-26 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/jv 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Ordinance No. 2015-26 provides City Council with the opportunity to consider adopting the FY2015-2016 Budget 
as prepared and presented by staff and adjusted by City Council during the recent Budget workshops.   
 
The proposed operating Budget as shown in the Combined Budget Summary, or Exhibit “A” of Ordinance No. 
2015-26, appropriates those monies necessary to fund City operations, including general operations, water and 
wastewater operations, debt service obligations, special revenue fund operations, internal service fund 
operations and capital outlays for FY2015-2016. 
 
This Budget, as presented in Exhibit “A”, is based on the proposed FY2015-2016 Budget that was originally 
presented to City Council on July 21, 2015, and includes the changes presented in the attached memorandum 
dated August 26, 2015.  
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-26, providing for and adopting the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
Budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 
 



 
  

MEMORANDUM

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

To: 

CC: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Robert Gracia, City Manager 

From: Joyce Vasut, Finance Director  

Subject: FY2016 Proposed Budget Changes   

Date: August 26, 2015 

 
 

During the recent Budget Workshops and Council Meetings, City staff presented the proposed 
FY2016 Budget. Several recommendations for changes were considered and discussed.  Based on 
these discussions, the following changes are recommended to be made to the FY2016 Proposed 
Budget: 
 

 
1. Increase the Education and Training for the Mayor and each Council position from $1,600 or 

$1,700 to $2,500.  Total increase in expense for this item is $5,900. 
 

2. Increase the Business Expense for the Mayor and each Council position by $1,000.  Total 
increase in expense for this item is $7,000. 
 

3. Increase the Special Committee Expense in General Government by $1,300. 
 

4. Increase the expenses for the Hotel Motel Fund – Main Street Program to include a total of 
$50,000 for the following: façade improvement matching grant program ($20,000), physical 
improvement matching grant program ($10,000) and downtown seasonal events ($20,000). 
 

5. Remove funding for the assessment payable to Summer Park Property Owners Association, 
Inc. fee in the amount of $11,469 from the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund and decrease the 
transfer from the General Fund to the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund by $11,469.  
 

6. Reduce the Transfer from the General Fund to the General Supplemental Fund by $22,500 for 
a budget request item that was mistakenly included in the budget.  Also, reduce the 
corresponding Machinery and Equipment expense in the General Supplemental Fund by 
$22,500. 
 

7. Reduce Property Tax Revenues – Current Taxes by $89,278 for the reduction of the M&O tax 
rate from $0.258268 per $100 valuation to $0.253742 per $100 valuation. 
 

8. Remove the director of the Communications Department from the budget which reduces 
expenditures by $113,899 for salary and benefits. 
 

9. Reduce the Transfer from the Hotel Fund and the corresponding Transfer to the General Fund 
in the amount of $11,390 to maintain the transfer at 10% of Communication’s personnel costs. 
 

10. Reduce Sales Tax by $33,000 as a conservative approach to balance the budget.  
 
 
The following page includes of summary of the changes described above. 

 



 
 

Summary of Budget Changes – General Fund 
 
 
Item Description Balance 

 Balance of Proposed Budget $0
1 Education and Training – Mayor and City Council (5,900)
2 Business Expense – Mayor and City Council (7,000)
3 Special Committee Expense (1,300)
4 No Effect on General Fund - 
5 Assessment for Summer Park Property Owners  11,469  
6 General Supplemental – Equipment 22,500
7 Property Tax Reduction (89,278)
8 Communications Department Personnel 113,899
9 Hotel Fund Transfer to General Fund – Communications Personnel (11,390)

10 Sales Tax Revenue Reduction (33,000)
 Balance of Proposed Budget with Adjustments $0

 
 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me. 

  



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-26 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016; 
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CITY FOR SUCH YEAR AS 
REFLECTED IN SAID BUDGET; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS 
AND CONTAINING CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE 
SUBJECT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, within the time and in the manner required by law, the City Manager 

of the City of Rosenberg (the “City”) has prepared and submitted to the City Council a 

budget estimate of expenditures and revenues of all City departments, divisions and 

offices for the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2015, and ending on September 30, 

2016; and, 

WHEREAS, such budget was timely filed with the City Secretary, has been 

available for inspection, was submitted to City Council, and two (2) public hearings on 

such budget were held by City Council on August 18, 2015, and August 25, 2015, after 

proper notice having been given in accordance with law; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the proposed budget and has made 

such changes therein as in its judgment were warranted by law and were in the best 

interest of the citizens and taxpayers of the City; and, 

 WHEREAS, a copy of such budget has been filed with the City Secretary and the 

City Council now desires to approve and adopt the same; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are hereby found to be true and correct.  

 Section 2. The City Council hereby approves and adopts the budget described 

in the preamble of this Ordinance, a summary of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and a copy of which is on file with the 



2 
 

City Secretary.  The City Secretary is hereby directed to place on said budget an 

endorsement, which shall be signed by the City Secretary, which shall read as follows: 

"The Official Budget of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Fiscal Year Beginning 

October 01, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016."  Such budget, as thus endorsed, 

shall be kept on file in the office of the City Secretary as a public record. 

 Section 3. In support of said budget and by virtue of the adoption thereof, the 

several amounts specified for the various purposes named in said budget are hereby 

appropriated to and for such purposes. 

Section 4. The City Manager is hereby directed to file a copy of the budget 

with all agencies pursuant to Section 9.11 of the City’s home-rule charter, as amended. 

Section 5. The requirement in Section 3.10 of the City’s home-rule charter that 

ordinances be read on two separate days is hereby dispensed with by an affirmative 

vote of five or more of the Council Members, and this Ordinance shall take effect upon 

its adoption. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on this, the ____ day of 

____________ 2015. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



COMBINED BUDGET SUMMARY 

Estimated Estimated
Beginning Expenditures Ending
Balance Revenues & & Transfers Balance

Fund 10/1/2015 Transfers In Out 9/30/2016

Note (1)  

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES:

GENERAL FUND 15,878,489$       26,991,596$        26,991,596$         15,878,489$       

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
     Hotel/Motel Fund 1,691,566            651,100                694,539                 1,648,127            
     Municipal Court Technology Fund 17,738                 18,010                  20,900                   14,848                 
     Beautification Fund 63,960                 24,010                  24,000                   63,970                 
     Law Enforcement Fund 105,397               50                          104,500                 947                       
     Community Development Block Grant Fund 130,114               360,000                360,000                 130,114               
     Police Asset Forfeiture Fund 34,118                 ‐                         10,000                   24,118                 
     Park Land Dedication Fund 282,614               5,200                    250,000                 37,814                 
     Juvenile Case Management Fund 167,540               18,060                  28,640                   156,960               
     Municipal Court Child Safety Fund 183,247               36,065                  59,465                   159,847               
     Municipal Court Building Security Fund ‐                        10,000                  10,000                   ‐                        
     MUD Fire Services Fund 1,013,097            750,210                869,000                 894,307               
     Police Federal Forfeiture Fund 143,212               ‐                         70,000                   73,212                 
     PEG Fund 93,695                 60,000                  150,000                 3,695                    
     Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund 239,696               971,841                1,200,236             11,301                 

Subtotal 4,165,993            2,904,546             3,851,280             3,219,259            

DEBT SERVICE FUND 4,990,530            7,642,826             7,642,826             4,990,530            

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 331,215               76,370                  306,163                 101,422               

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 25,366,227          37,615,338          38,791,865           24,189,700          

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES:
 ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
 Water & Wastewater Fund:
     Operating Funds 6,199,585            9,083,691             9,083,691             6,199,585            
     Restricted Funds 7,632,261            3,357,300             9,270,000             1,719,561            
 Civic Center Fund 58,510                 426,507                436,920                 48,097                 

 Subtotal 13,890,356          12,867,498          18,790,612           7,967,242            

 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:
     Insurance Fund 744,453               2,696,979             2,850,065             591,367               
     Fleet Replacement Fund 3,819,554            656,935                810,000                 3,666,489            
     Technology Fund 243,239               645,523                645,473                 243,289               

Subtotal 4,807,246            3,999,437             4,305,538             4,501,145            

TOTAL PROPRIETARY FUNDS 18,697,602          16,866,935          23,096,150           12,468,387          

COMPONENT UNITS:
     Rosenberg Development Corporation 10,144,368          4,313,945             5,486,568             8,971,745            

GRAND TOTAL  54,208,197$       58,796,218$        67,374,582$         45,629,832$       

Notes:
 (1) ‐ Total beginning reserves, including restricted reserves.

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
2015‐16 BUDGET

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Ordinance No. 2015-26



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Ordinance No. 2015-27 - Levy Ad Valorem Taxes for Tax Year 2015 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-27, an Ordinance providing for the levy and collection 
of ad valorem taxes of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Year 2015; providing for the date on which 
such taxes shall be due and payable; providing for penalty and interest on all taxes not timely paid; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and providing for 
severability.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 
 
[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Ordinance No. 2015-27 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:  
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/jv 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff recommends the adoption of Ordinance No. 2015-27.  This Ordinance levies an ad valorem tax rate 
of $0.470000 per $100 valuation for Tax Year 2015, the collection of which falls in FY2015-2016, 
beginning October 01, 2015, and ending September 30, 2016.  The maintenance and operation tax rate 
will be set at $0.253742 per $100 valuation and the debt service tax rate will be set at $0.216258 per $100 
valuation. 
 
To approve Ordinance No. 2015-27, it will be necessary for City Council to consider three (3) separate 
motions in accordance with specific statutory requirements applicable to the adoption of the tax rate, and 
indicated as follows: 
 

1. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.253742 for the purpose of funding the maintenance 
and operation expenses of the City be approved;  

2. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.216258 for the purpose of paying the accruing interest 
and to provide a sinking fund for the payment of the indebtedness of the City be approved; 
and,  

3. Motion:  I move that the property tax rate be adopted at a tax rate of $0.470000 per $100 
valuation, and I move to adopt Ordinance No. 2015-27.

 



  ORDINANCE NO. 2015-27 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 
AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR 
THE YEAR 2015; PROVIDING FOR THE DATE ON WHICH SUCH 
TAXES SHALL BE DUE AND PAYABLE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY 
AND INTEREST ON ALL TAXES NOT TIMELY PAID; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, Section 26.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code provides that before 

the later of September 30th, or the 60th day after the date the certified appraisal roll is 

received by the taxing unit, the governing body of each taxing unit shall adopt a tax rate 

for the current tax year; and, 

 WHEREAS, such Section further provides that where the tax rate consists of two 

components (one which will impose the amount of taxes needed to pay the unit’s debt 

service and the other which will impose the amount of taxes needed to fund 

maintenance and operation expenditures of the unit for the next year), each of the 

components must be approved separately; and, 

 WHEREAS, the proposed tax rate for the current tax year of the City of 

Rosenberg, Texas, consists of two components a tax rate for the purpose of paying the 

accruing interest and to provide a sinking fund for payment of the indebtedness of the 

City, and a tax rate for the purpose of funding the maintenance and operation 

expenditures of the City for the next fiscal year, as set forth in Section 5 of this 

ordinance; and, 

 WHEREAS, City Council has approved, by separate motions, the tax rate 

heretofore specified for each of said components; and, 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, City Council finds that all notices and hearings required by law as a 

prerequisite to the passage, approval, and adoption of this Ordinance have been timely 

and properly given and held; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

 Section 2. There is hereby levied, for the tax year 2015, to fund the City’s 

fiscal year 2015-2016 municipal budget, an ad valorem tax at the total rate of forty-

seven cents ($0.470000) on each one hundred dollars ($100) of assessed valuation on 

all property, real, personal, and mixed, within the corporate limits of the City, upon which 

an ad valorem tax is authorized by law to be levied by the City of Rosenberg, Texas.  

Said tax being so levied and apportioned to the specific purposes here set forth: 

1) For the maintenance and operations expenditures of the City (General    

Fund), $0.253742 on each $100 valuation of property; and 

2) For interest and sinking fund, $0.216258 on each $100 valuation of 

property. 

All such taxes shall be assessed and collected in current money of the United States of 

America.   

Section 3. THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE 

DUE TO AN INCREASE IN NEW DEVELOPMENT. 

Section 4. All ad valorem taxes levied hereby, in the total amount of forty-

seven cents ($0.470000) on each one hundred dollars ($100.00) of assessed valuation, 

as reflected by Sections 2 and 4 hereof, shall be due and payable on or before January 



3 
 

31, 2015.  All ad valorem taxes due the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and not paid on or 

before January 31st following the year for which they were levied, shall bear penalty and 

interest as prescribed in the Texas Tax Code. 

Section 5. All taxes shall become a lien upon property against which 

assessed, and the Fort Bend County as the assessor and collector of the City is hereby 

authorized and empowered to enforce the collection of such taxes according to the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and ordinances of the City, and shall, by 

virtue of the tax rolls, fix and establish a lien by levying upon such property, whether real 

or personal, for the payment of said taxes, penalty and interest, and the interest and 

penalty collected from such delinquent taxes shall be apportioned to the general fund of 

the City.  

Section 6. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict 

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. If any provision of this Ordinance is found to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the same shall not invalidate or 

impair the validity, force, or effect of any other provision of this Ordinance.   

Section 8. The requirement in Section 3.10 of the City of Rosenberg’s home-

rule charter that ordinances be read on two separate days is hereby dispensed with by 

an affirmative vote of five or more of the Council Members, and this Ordinance shall 

take effect upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on this, the ____ day of 

____________ 2015. 



4 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Ratification of Property Tax Revenues Per FY2015-2016 Budget 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on ratification of adoption of a Budget that will require raising more revenue 
from property taxes than in the previous year due to an increase in new development. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

  MUD #: N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Local Government Code Excerpt – Chapter 102, Section 102.007 
 

APPROVALS 

 Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/jv 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In accordance with the requirements of Section 102.007 of the Texas Local Government Code, the City 
Council is required to have a separate vote to ratify the adoption of a Budget that will require raising more 
revenue from property taxes than in the previous year.   The City Council plans to adopt a tax rate of $0.47 
per $100, which is less than the effective rate and the rollback rate.  Therefore according to Truth-in-
Taxation, the City Council is not adopting a tax increase.  However, due to the amount of new 
development, there will be an increase in the amount of taxable property and the City anticipates the 
collection of more property tax revenue than in the previous year.  The 2015-2016 Budget as adopted also 
anticipates this increase. 
  
In order to ratify the adoption of a Budget that will raise more revenues from property taxes than the 
previous year, it will be necessary for City Council to indicate such ratification with the following motion:   
 

Motion:  I move to ratify the adoption of the 2015-2016 Budget that will require raising more 
revenue from property taxes than in the previous year due to the increase in new development. 

  



LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
CHAPTER 102. MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

 
 
§ 102.007.  ADOPTION OF BUDGET.   
 

(a) At the conclusion of the public hearing, the governing body of the 
municipality shall take action on the proposed budget. 

 
(b) The governing body may make any changes in the budget that it considers 

warranted by the law or by the best interest of the municipal taxpayers. 
 

(c) Adoption of a budget that will require raising more revenue from property 
taxes than in the previous year requires a separate vote of the governing 
body to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the budget.  A vote 
under this subsection is in addition to and separate from the vote to adopt 
the budget or a vote to set the tax rate required by Chapter 26, Tax Code, 
or other law. 

 
 
 
Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 149, § 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1987.                     
Amended by:  Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 924, § 4, eff. September 1, 2007. 

 
 
 



 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 
Resolution No. R-2029 - Community Development Block Grant North 
Waterline Improvements Phase II Bid Award 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2029, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-07 for 
construction of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project related to construction services 
for the North Side Waterline Improvements Phase II; and, providing authorization for the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding 
same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

216-1900-540-7031 (CP1505) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Kaluza Correspondence – 08-19-15 
4. Project Map 
5. Resolution No. R-2029 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of Public 
Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Proposals were received on Wednesday, August 19, 2015, for Phase II of the Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) waterline improvements. The bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached Bid 
Summary. A total of nine (9) bids were received. 
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-07 be awarded to Scohil Construction Services, LLC, for the Base Bid amount 
of $ 179,760.00 and Alternate Bid No.1 in the amount of $ 63,520.00, for a total amount of $ 243,280.00 with a 
term of thirty (30) working days. The attached correspondence from Kelly R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., 
recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the Scohil Construction proposal will be 
attached and will serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-2029. 
 
CDBG funding of $210,000.00 has been provided for this project; $39,900.00 is provided for engineering 
reimbursement and $170,100.00 is provided for construction. The City would provide local matching funds in the 
amount of $73,180.00 to fully fund the remaining construction cost that is above the grant amount.  The City had 
budgeted $61,000.00 for the local matching funds; therefore, a budget adjustment in the amount of $12,180.00 
will be presented at a future meeting.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2029 which will award Bid No. 2015-07 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate the 
Project.  
 



 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-07 

CDBG North Side Waterline Improvements – Phase II 
 

 

Contractor Base Bid Amount 
Alt. Bid 1 
Amount 

Total Amount 
Bid 

Total No. 
Working Days 

     
Scohil Construction 
 

$179,760.00 $63,520.00 $243,280.00 30 

Trans-Tex Construction, LLC. 
 

$189,840.00 $63,955.00 $253,795.00 60 

Haddock Construction Company 
 

$195,595.00 $67,990.00 $263,585.00 90 

Supak Construction 
 

$213,245.00 $82,955.00 $296,200.00 270 

D L Elliot Enterprises, Inc. 
 

$249,809.00 $69,881.00 $319,690.00 90 

Reliance Construction 
 

$252,936.95 $89,448.10 $342,195.05 120 

A Absolute Plumbing, Inc. 
 

$274,745.00 $97,510.00 $372,255.00 120 

Texas Pride Utilities 
 

$260,160.00 $128,550.00 $388,710.00 75 

AR Turnkee Construction 
 

$317,940.00 $100,770.00 $418,710.00 80 

 



FORT BEND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

BLOCK GRANT NO. B-14-UC-48-004 
PROJECT NO. #14-697 

PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
BID PROPOSAL 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Cynthia A. McConathy 
City of Rosenberg 
Post Office Box 32 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER, having examined the plans, specifications, and other proposed Contract 
Documents, and all Addenda thereto, and being acquainted with and fully understanding: 

(a) the extent and character of the work covered by this proposal; 

(b) the location, arrangement, and specified requirements for the proposed work; 

(c) the location, character, and condition of existing streets, roads, highways, pavements, surfacing, walks, 
driveways, curbs, gutters, trees, sewers, utilities, drainage courses, and other installations, both surface and 
underground, which may affect or be affected by the proposed work; 

(d) the nature and extent of the work to be made, and the type, character and general condition of materials to be 
excavated; 

(e) necessary handling and rehandling of excavated materials, including the constJ:uction of fills and 
embankments; 

(1) the location and extent of necessary or probable de-watering requirements; 

(g) the difficulties and hazards to the work which might be caused by storm and flood water; 

(h) local conditions relative to labor, transportation, hauling and rail delivel'Y facilities; 

(i) all other factors and conditions affecting or which may be affected by the work. 

WE HEREBY PROPOSE to furnish all required materials, supplies, equipment, tools, and plant; to perform all 
necessary labor and supervision; and to construct, install, erect, equip, and complete all work stipulated in, required 
by, and in accordance with the contract documents and the plans, specifications, and other documents referred to 
therein (as altered, amended, 01' modified by all addenda thereto) for and in consideration of the following prices: 

BID PROPOSAL - I - ADDENDUM #1 



I. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

BID FORM 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND TOTAL 
UNIT PRICE ESTIMATED UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS QUANTITIES UNIT PRICE BID 

BASE BID 

12" WATERLINE, P.V.C. AWWA 
C-900, DR-IS WITH #10 GAUGE 
INSULATED COPPER TRACER WIRE 
CONNECTORS PLACED OVER NEW 
WATERLINE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

'5~\.I~1 ~T'-j ~OLLARS & 
).b CENTS 395 L.F. S --rl-J ce s -e) . z;3c., ~ 

12" WATER LINE, P.V.C. A WWA 
C-900, DR-IS RESTRAINED JOINT 
(CERTA-1OK OR APPROVED EQUAL) 
WITH #10 GAUGE INSULATED 
COPPER TRACER WIRE 
CONNECTORS PLACED OVER NEW 
\VATER LINE WITHIN THE STEEL 
ENCASEMENT PIPE UNDER 
RAILROAD. 
~E AND IN PLACE FOR 

- Se\~-(' DOLLARS & 
s ~.;e S \7...,11..0~ \..I.e.> CENTS 265 L.F. 

BORE AND JACK 12" WATER 
LINE (DO NOT INCLUDE COST OF 
PIPE). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

1'\.J6...\\'-1 i=='~ DOLLARS & !-\a-" "1(..0 0.9 \Jo CENTS 40 L.F. S '2.! - S 

BORE AND JACK 20" STEEL 
ENCASEMENT PIPE (INCLUDE 
COST OF PIPE). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

-I..Jo \-\~c:p h\I~'t W d)OLLARS & s "2,;'\<0 c:?'? -(Q \-1'S cE' 
265 L.F. S "-', \.lO CENTS 

BID PROPOSAL - 2 - ADDENDUM #1 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

BID FORM 

ITEM DESClUPTION AND 
UNITPlUCE 

WlUTTEN IN WORDS 
ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITIES UNIT PlUCE 

5. 6"P.V.C. WATERLINE,AWWA 
C-900, DR-IS WITH #10 GAUGE 
INSULATED COPPER TRACER WIRE 
CONNECTORS PLACED OVER NEW 
WATERLINE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
Sl ')(oTt T ,,"-,0 DOLLARS & 

t.Lo CENTS 

6. TRENCH BOX OR SHORING 
WATER LINE EXCAVATION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH O.S.H.A. 
STANDARDS AT ALL REQUlRED 
LOCATIONS. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

Q-lE:. DOLLARS & 
}10 CENTS 

40 L.F. 

395 L.F. 
\:>£ 

$_---

TOTAL 
PlUCE 
BID 

'31s0! 
$_---

7. 12" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
WITH CONCRETE PAD. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

"..1.0 -r~1> ~ .fI:.u..,..,gp H '*i)OLLARS & =' .,,0 
4 EACH $ -z.. I \<00 -- $ e" (.,00 -I-L2 CENTS 

S. 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
WITH CONCRETE PAD. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

L-E -(~b ~ ~ .\"",* DOLLARS & 
UO CENTS 

9. FLUSHING VALVE (5' BURY). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

""->.2- -f""".:.h"'-- ~ ..... ;-#'.£ DOLLARS & 
uc> CENTS 

4 EACH $ \ I t..:. 4<5 c;e 

BID PROPOSAL - 3 - ADDENDUM #1 

",,0 
$ 0,400 -



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

10. 12" X 12" TEE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
~ ~ \='\"PN; DOLLARS & 

\Jo CENTS 

11. 12" X 6" TEE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
~ ~~ DOLLARS & 

""" CENTS 

12. 12" PLUG AND CLAMP. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
~ ~ "M'..........,.DOLLARS & 

1-10 CENTS 

13. 6" PLUG AND CLAMP. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

.. '"'~ ~"Gt:> ~LLARS & 
~ CENTS 

14. 2" BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

-4"'" \ ... ~ ~.l..>"'" t-I ..... ~ f'\1"I''\t)OLLARS & 
t-b CENTS 

15. MISCELLANEOUS WATERLINE 
FITTINGS. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

"'{"...Jo -'-\-IO.:J~ DOLLARS & 
~ CENTS 

16. CONNECT NEW 6" WATERLINE 
TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE 
(WET CONNECTION). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

$'''': I-\.:>,J~'''' ~I~T-t DOLLARS & 
~ CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITffiS UNIT PRICE 

1 EACH $ ~<e. 

4 EACH $ L\oo c& 

.,,:> 
3 EACH $ ,-\<Ejo -

3 EACH $ '0<00 <?3-

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

$ \ 0 C>'5o <e 

1 EACH $ \, L\:60~ $ \. L\c;o ¢! 

1 TON 

3 EACH $ l.o<f:I:::J <9 

BID PROPOSAL - 4 - ADDENDUM #1 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

17. HYDROMULCH SEEDlNG OF 
DISTURBED AREA AND PROVIDE 
WATERING UNTIL VEGETATION 
ESTABLISHMENT. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

-r'uJo \)~~ '(' DOLLARS & 
po, i='\'.\: CENTS 

18. CONTRACTOR MOBILIZATION. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

S~,,/EEJ..J. .. ~ '9\J~ ~OLLARS & 
~<.,) CENTS 

19. FURNISH AND MAINTAIN 
SIGNAGE, FLAGMEN, TRAFFIC 
CONTROL AND DETOUR PLAN 
FOR LANE CLOSURES, AND 
OTHER WARNING DEVICES IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUAL OF UNIFORM 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

cuE" ~ oS-+- \G~q;OLLARS & 
Uo CENTS 

20. PROVIDE BONDS, INSURANCE. 
PERMITS AND MISCELLANEOUS 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

~\\I~ ... ~"!> ~W{'" ~j\E:rDOLLARS & 
\01.= CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITIES UNIT 

600 S.Y. 

1 L.S. 

1 L.S. 

1 L.S. 

UNIT 
PruCE 

.. I' 

$ \. (,.,-=>O -

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID . 

$ \ .'500S!? 

",p 

\ 1-00 -$ . 

o:J 4)0 

$ _'0_,1'600_ ' _ - _ $ .:s. '0= 

BID PROPOSAL - 5 - ADDENDUM #1 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

21 . PROVIDE INSURANCE AND FEES 
FOR WORK IN TWO RAILROADS 
(NOTE: TIIE CITY HAS PURCHASED 
RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABIUTY 
INSURANCE FOR BNSF RAILROAD). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITIES UMT 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

~e!.L1 ..,...~~~ ~ ~~'? DOLLARS & 
\-.\0 CENTS 1 L $ -1,l.\co ~ $ '1 A a;:) ¢! .S. ---' ___ _ 

22. CONSTRUCTION STAKING. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS 
& NO CENTS 1 BUD. $ 2,000.00 $ __ --t;2:>l=,OO~0~.0i!!!0 

I. TOTAL AMOUNT OF BASE BID '" \;1'1 1<.,0 & 
$ , 

TOTAL NUMBER OF WORKING DAYS 
TO COMPLETE BASE BID '" 1-0 WORKING DAYS 
(CONTRACTOR TO SPECIFy) 

NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: 
This pI'ojeel is being funded Ihrough a grant from the Fort Bend County Commullity Development Block Grant Program. 
Based on available eOllstruelion funds, a portion of Ihe waler line may be deleted or added to, depending UpOD the final 
eonslruelion bids received. The unit prie .. specified in Ihe bid proposal will be used to Increase 01' decrease Ihe lotal 
contract amount. 

BID PROPOSAL - 6 - ADDENDUM #1 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRmUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

II. ALTERNATE BID 

AI. 12" WATERLINE, P.V.C. AWWA 
C-900, DR-I 8 WITH #10 GAUGE 
INSULATED COPPER TRACER WIRE 
CONNECTORS PLACED OVER NEW 
WATERLINE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

SI-I-'-"" ~ ..... e.-l DOLLARS & 
\..\..0 CENTS 

A2. BORE AND JACK 12" WATER 
LINE (DO NOT INCLUDE COST 
OF PIPE). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
\u.I~ \"'\U= DOLLARS & 

Ilo CENTS 

A3. 6"P.V.C. WATERLINE,AWWA 
C-900, DR-IS WITH #10 GAUGE 
INSULATED COPPER TRACER WIRE 
CONNECTORS PLACED OVER NEW 
WATERLINE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
t='?B1'-t ~,(:.1\-\"1 DOLLARS & 

I-io CENTS 

A4. BORE AND JACK 6" WATER 
LINE (DO NOT INCLUDE COST OF 
PIPE). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
~.-...~ DOLLARS & 

\L CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITIES UNIT PRICE 

330 L.F. $ Go"1 c;9 

110 L.F. $ 1;1-~ 

120 L.F. $ \..\'2:, ~ 

50 L.F. $ \l\~ 

BID PROPOSAL -7 - ADDENDUM #1 

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

$ -1oe q;; 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

BlDFORM 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

A5. 2"WATERLINE,P.V.C. 
A WWA C-900, CLASS 200. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

"1-1-+ \~"t"'-f .~~ DOLLARS & 
\-10 CENTS 

A6. TRENCH BOX OR SHORING 
WATER LINE EXCAVATION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH O.S.H.A. 
STANDARDS AT ALL REQUIRED 
LOCATIONS. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

c:.u.e:: DOLLARS & 
\.l.o CENTS 

A7. 12" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
WITH CONCRETE PAD. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

1"we> ..... ~ Il.~ U~OLLARS & 
~o CENTS 

A8. 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
WITH CONCRETE PAD. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

\-I ~ ~u:::,.t2:l:> EI ~ 4-t"T'-I DOLLARS & 
~ CENTS 

A9. 2" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
WITH CONCRETE PAD. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

FI~ ~~ 1-I'...eT-.+ DOLLARS & 
\.l= CENTS 

ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITIES UNIT PRICE 

20 L.F. 

310 L.F. $ \.co 

3 EACH $ -t..'1c.c.>~ 

oC> OJ 
5 EACH $ . ,we=--

1 EACH $ c69'u~ 

BID PROPOSAL - 8 - ADDENDUM #1 

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

~~ 
$ _----

<P 
$ '010-
-----

d> 
e4co-$ , 



PHASE n - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

AlD. FLUSHING VALVE (5' BURY) . 
.; <I.. -(" •• _. '1_ COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
'<.>J "':"-;'Nl> -«We> ~l14'DOLLARS & 

):Ie CENTS 

All. 12" X 6" TEE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

~ \.\.....>...b~ ":::'..=-"""f DOLLARS & 
1-1_ CENTS 

A12. 12" X 2" SADDLE TAP. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
\ .. II~.,--( ~\4 DOLLARS & 

i-Io CENTS 

AI3. 6" X 6" TEE. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

-(~ \\..::.~ DOLLARS & 
We.> CENTS 

A14. 12" PLUG AND CLAMP. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

'\-<..fa \-\..:>_""" ev DOLLARS & 
\-I.e:> CENTS 

A15. 6" PLUG AND CLAMP. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

c.u;S ~~D n~-I DOLLARS & 
~ CENTS 

A16. MISCELLANEOUS WATER LINE 
FITTINGS. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

'i'Wc> \' ~~ .... l;:> DOLLARS & 
\.lP CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITIES UNIT PRICE 

• \ g'" 
4 EACH $ '-\<OD-

1 EACH $ % ": 

1 EACH $ "300 <P> 

2 EACH $ 1..=~ 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

BID 

'9;;' <P 
$_---

,,0 
-3=-

$_----

\/ <!2- (,00 iff! 
4 EACH $_~ ____ $ _____ __ 

0.5 TON 

BID PROPOSAL - 9 - ADDENDUM #1 



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

A17. CONNECT NEW 6" WATERLINE 
TO EXISTING 6" WATER LlNE 
(WET CONNECTION). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

E:ICcj...-. \\.....J~~ DOLLARS & 
He CENTS 

AIS. CONNECT NEW 2" WATERLlNE 
TO EXISTlNG 2" WATERLINE 
(WET CONNECTION). 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

-r\-\'!.~ ~6:> ~"'I-\T'-/ DOLLARS & 
.w<:o CENTS 

A19. \" SHORT SERVICE CONNECTION. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

~ ~A.&- '~-i "hJ;:!:. DOLLARS & 
>=k CENTS 

A20. I" LONG SERVICE CONNECTION. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

""' ~G.. ~ ...... ~~ rlYt"-I DOLLARS & 
~= CENTS 

A21. RELOCATION OF EXISTlNG WATER 
METER AND BOX. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

\== .... .;<.. +-I..;>,J:;'~ ~ 1.."....-( DOLLARS & 
\-1,00 CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED UNIT 
QUANTITIES UNIT PRICE 

3 EACH $ '2>00 ~ 

I EACH $ "b<6o '12 

2 EACH $ -tV;; <8 

I EACH $ ",,':;;0 c:e 

~ 
2 EACH $ 9;0 ~ 

BID PROPOSAL - \ 0 - ADDENDUM #1 

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

$ ~Oq3 
-----

""'So <;e 
$_---



PHASE II - NORTH ROSENBERG WATER DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND 
UNIT PRICE 

WRITTEN IN WORDS 

A22. HYDROMULCH SEEDING OF 
DISTURBED AREA AND PROVIDE 
WATERING UNTIL VEGETATION 
ESTABLISHMENT. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 

~~o DOLLARS & 
~ 1"f"'I=-I CENTS 

A23. CONSTRUCTION STAKING. 
COMPLETE AND IN PLACE FOR 
ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 
DOLLARS & NO CENTS 

BID FORM 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITIES UNIT 

450 S.Y. 

1 BUD. 

UNIT 
PRICE 

$ '1- . <6= 

TOTAL 
PRICE 
BID 

$ 1.500.00 $, __ ~I.s~O!!!O..l!.OJLO 

II. TOTAL AMOUNT OF ALTERNATE BID = $,_0_~_, C;_ 1...D __ <?"l_--__ 

NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: 

TOTAL NUMBER OF WORKING DAYS 
TO COMPLETE ALTERNATE BID = __ \_D __ WORKING DAYS 
(CONTRACTOR TO SPECIFy) 

This project Is being funded through R grant from the Fort Bend County Community Development Block GraDI Program. 
Based on available construction fUllds, a portion of the water line may be deleted or added to, depending upon the final 
cnnstructlon bids ,·ecclvcd. The unit prices specified in the bid proposal will be used to Increase or decrease the total 
contract amount. 

BID PROPOSAL - 11 - ADDENDUM 1#1 



SUMMARY OF BIDS 

I. TOTAL AMOUNT FOR BASE BID = 
\1"'\ .., (..0 t;!9 

$ , 

II. TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ALTERNATE BID = 
L,"'?;;. ,'S~ "'3 

$----------------

TOTAL AMOUNT BID = 

TOTAL NUMBER OF WORKING DAYS TO 
COMPLETE ENTIRE PROJECT = ____ "30 ___ WORKING DAYS 
(CONTRACTOR TO SPECIFy) 

NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: 
Tbis proJecl is beine funded Ihrough a granl from Ihe Fori Bend Counly Community Developmenl Block Granl Program. 
Based on RvailRble conslruction funds, R portion of Ihe waler line may be deleled or added la, depending uponlhe linal 
conslrucllon bids received. Tbc unll prices speclficd in Ihe bid proposal will be used 10 Inerease or decrease Ihe lolal 
contract amounl. 

BID PROPOSAL - 12 - ADDENDUM #1 



Total amounts bid for TOTAL BASE BID AND ALTERNATE BID include all costs, commissions, 
overhead, pennits, and payments required and necessary for the complete work as specified. 

JJWe acknowledge receipt of the addenda listed below and the total bid price has been adjusted accordingly. 

1. 

2. 

In sUbmitting the Bid, JJWe do so with the understanding that all Contract Documcnts, drawings, 
Specifications and Addenda are completely understood and that there is no doubt as to the intent and scope 
of the work to be accomplished. 

IfJJWe are notified of the acceptance of this bid, JJWe will: 

(a) Furnish Payment and Performance Bonds in accordance with approved fonns, to be paid by 
me/us for the proper completion of the work as specified and in the time allotted, the said 
bonds to be issued for one hundred percent (100%) ofthe amount ofthe total contract sums. 
Said Bonds shall confonn to the laws of Texas. 

(b) Furnish a construction schedule satisfactory to Owner within ten (10) days after written 
notice to proceed. 

It is agreed that, in the event the undersigned fails to enter into such contract and furnish such bonds within 
the time and in the manner required, the bidder will forfeit to Owner, as liquidated damages, the bank 
cel1ified check. cashier's check, or bidder's bond, as provided in the specifications. 

BID PROPOSAL - 13 - ADDENDUM #1 



IlWe agree and understand that Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids and/or to accept 
any bid or combination of bids considered advantageous. 

DATE: 5?/ jtt I ~1.5 

AITEST/SEAL 
(If a corporation): 
WJ1NESS 
(If not a corporation): 

BY~ 
NAME: LMt i.Arn6eflon 

mLE: Cfffce. ~9 r 

BY: 

Prin d or Typed Name 

~a~~\ 
Title 

Street Address 

fu>u.sfnn Tx; "11ctt5 
City, StlJe & Zip Code 

Jql .~. '5315 
Area Code and Phone Number 

~ 
BID PROPOSAL - 14 -1t~l!JIlllof1 +.1.. 







           North Rosenberg 
Water Distribution Improvements

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Typewritten Text

melissap
Typewritten Text

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Rectangle

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"

melissap
Typewritten Text
12"



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2029 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-07 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT (CDBG) PROJECT RELATED TO CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 
FOR THE NORTH SIDE WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS PHASE II; 
AND, PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR 
AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-07 to 

___________________, in the amount of $______________ for construction of 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Project North Side Waterline 

Improvements – Phase II, generally located in the area bounded by Avenue D to the 

north, Avenue F to the south, 6th street to the east and 3rd Street to the west.   

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 
Resolution No. R-2017 - Interlocal Agreement Fort Bend Subsidence 
District Water Conservation Education Program 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2017, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement, by and between the City and the Fort Bend 
Subsidence District regarding participation as a sponsor in the Water Conservation Education Program. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

514-0000-600-5710 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-2017 
2. Turco Correspondence – 06-09-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg has participated in the Fort Bend Subsidence District (District) Water Conservation 
Education (Learning to be Water Wise) Program (Program) annually since FY2006-2007. Per the attached 
correspondence from Mr. Mike Turco, General Manager, the District is preparing for FY2015-2016 and has 
provided an Interlocal Agreement to formalize the City’s continued sponsorship of the Program. This 
Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-2017 as Exhibit “A”, will require renewal on an annual basis. The 
proposed FY2016 Budget Water/Wastewater Fund 514 includes a $20,000 appropriation for said purpose. 
This is the same dollar amount as the current FY2014-2015 Budget.  
 
The City receives a Certificate of Deposit water conservation credit equal to 84,000 gallons of groundwater 
for each student, at a cost of $35.40 per student. Each Certificate of Deposit can be held for up to 20 years 
after the issuance date. These water conservation credits are a valuable asset that can be used by the City 
to help meet the District’s 30% groundwater reduction requirement, or they can be sold to other public or 
private entities that must also comply with the groundwater reduction requirement. Based on the current 
construction schedule to begin taking delivery of treated surface water from the Brazosport Water 
Authority, staff does anticipate having to use said credits to help meet the 30% groundwater reduction 
requirement effective on October 01, 2016.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2017 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2017 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS,  AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE 
DISTRICT REGARDING PARTICIPATION AS A SPONSOR IN THE 
WATER CONSERVATION EDUCATION PROGRAM.  
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement by and between the City and the Fort 

Bend Subsidence District regarding participation as a sponsor in the Water 

Conservation Education Program (Learning to be Water Wise).  

 Section 2. A copy of said Interlocal Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



 

Interlocal Agreement Page 1 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

                                                       INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") entered into by and between the Fort Bend 

Subsidence District, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas ("Subsidence District") and 

City of Rosenberg, also a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas ("Sponsor"). 

WITNESSETH: 

          THAT WHEREAS, the Subsidence District is the regulatory agency responsible for preventing 

subsidence through reduction of groundwater withdrawals, governed by Chapter 8834, Special District 

Local Laws Code, which specifically provides that the Subsidence District may cooperate with "any local 

government to establish water conservation goals, guidelines, and plans to be used within the district"; and 

WHEREAS, the Subsidence District cannot achieve water conservation goals without the 

cooperation and assistance of the public water supply systems; and 

WHEREAS, the Subsidence District has designed a project to achieve water conservation 

through the retrofit of plumbing fixtures combined with a strong educational component administered 

through the public schools; and 

WHEREAS, this project, "Learning to be Water Wise" has been tested in several area schools; 

and 

WHEREAS, the plumbing retrofit devices used as part of this Project have been tested in the 

Municipal Utility District No. 55 Project, jointly sponsored by that District, the Texas Water 

Development Board, and the Subsidence District, and have demonstrated an average savings of 1,400 

gallons of water per month; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is also dedicated to conserving water supplies and providing 

outstanding service to their customers and taxpayers; and 

          WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the Subsidence District and the Sponsor have duly 

authorized this Agreement; and 

          WHEREAS, this Agreement is made pursuant to Chapter 791, Tex. Gov. Code, the Interlocal 

Cooperation Act; 

          NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and representations 

herein contained, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

                                                                                    I. 

                                                             PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 

1.01 The Subsidence District will coordinate the Project by doing the following tasks: 

(A) Purchase and distribute the school curriculum kits, including the teacher's guide, teaching aids, 

and plumbing retrofit kits. 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2017 
Page 1 of 4



 

Interlocal Agreement Page 2 

(B) Provide in-service training to teachers and provide all support functions such as slide 

presentations, video presentations, publications, and program outlines. 

(C) Conduct an evaluation of the program, collecting and analyzing evaluation forms from 

teachers, students, administrators and parents, and provide the evaluation results to the Sponsor. 

(D) Provide all necessary documentation to the Texas Education Agency, Texas Water 

Development Board, and Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

1.02 The Subsidence District will maintain a Groundwater Bank and shall provide water 

conservation credits as follows: 

(A) The Sponsor shall receive a Certificate of Deposit water conservation credit equal to 

84,000gallons of groundwater (which equals 1,400 gallons per month for five years) for each student 

sponsored. 

(B) The Sponsor may hold, transfer, sell, or redeem the Certificates of Deposit at any time, provided 

however, that the Certificates of Deposit will be honored by the District for no longer than 20 years after 

the date the Certificate of Deposit is issued. 

(C) Redemption of the Certificate of Deposit requires the Subsidence District to increase the 

redeemer's groundwater allocation by the amount of the water conservation credit, provided however, 

that Certificates of Deposit issued beginning with the 2001-2002 school year (Series B) may only be 

applied to a maximum of 30% of the permittee's total water demand. This absolute right to increase the 

groundwater allocation by up to 30% of the permittee's total water demand does not in any way affect 

the other terms and conditions of the groundwater permit and all groundwater withdrawals will be 

subject to the permit fees and other rules of the District in effect at the time of the permit. 

1.03 The Subsidence District shall perform all coordination activities without charge to the 

Sponsor. The Sponsor may assist in any coordination activities and may participate in any phase of the 

Project at its own discretion. 

                                                                           II. 

                                                                                 PAYMENT 

2.01     The sponsor agrees to sponsor 564 students, not to exceed $20,000.00 in local Fort Bend county schools. 

2.02     The Sponsor hereby agrees to pay to the Subsidence District, promptly upon receipt of an invoice from the 

Subsidence District, the total amount due, which is equal to $35.40 per student sponsored.  The above payment 

shall provide sponsorship for the above listed school(s) for one year.  The amount of the invoice shall be 

calculated using the actual enrollment in the named schools for each year of the Project. 

2.03     From time-to-time the Sponsor may seek to adjust the number of students sponsored by providing 

a written request to the Subsidence District, subject to the availability of schools willing to participate in 

the project. 

2.04 The Sponsor agrees to pay a similar amount, adjusted for the actual cost of the sponsorship kit 

and the number of students sponsored, each year for the term of this Agreement. 

2.05     This cost represents the sole monetary obligation of the Sponsor in exchange for and in 

consideration of the Subsidence District's obligations hereunder. 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2017 
Page 2 of 4



 

Interlocal Agreement Page 3 

III. 

                                                              TERM AND TERMINATION 

3.01 The term of this Agreement shall be from the effective date hereof until termination of the 

2015-2016 school year. This agreement may be renewed annually with written authorization of the 

Sponsor and approval of that authorization by the General Manager of the Subsidence District. 

3.02      The Certificates of Deposit in the Groundwater Bank shall be transferred to the custody of the 

Sponsor upon receipt of payment from sponsor, and shall be honored by the Subsidence District for no 

longer than 20 years after the date the Certificate of Deposit is issued. 

                                                                            IV. 

                                                                     MISCELLANEOUS 

4.01     Subsidence District is engaged as an independent contractor, and all of the services provided for 

herein shall be accomplished by Subsidence District in such capacity. The Sponsor will have no control 

or supervisory powers as to the detailed manner or method of the Subsidence District's performance of 

the subject matter of this Agreement. All personnel supplied or used by the Subsidence District shall be 

deemed employees or subcontractors of the Subsidence District and will not be considered employees, 

agents or subcontractors of the Sponsor for any purpose whatsoever. 

4.02     Each party to the contract is paying for the performance of the contract from current revenues 

and will pay for each subsequent year this agreement continues from the revenues budget for that year. 

The parties agree that each party is paying fair compensation for the services or products rendered. 

4.03     This Agreement merges the prior negotiations and understandings of the parties hereto and 

embodies the entire agreement of the parties, and there are not other agreements, assurances, conditions, 

covenants (expressed or implied) or other terms with respect to the Project, whether written or verbal, 

antecedent or contemporaneous with the execution hereof. 

4.04 The Subsidence District shall not assign or delegate any portion of its performance under this 

Agreement without the written consent of the Sponsor. 

4.05     The Subsidence District shall remain obligated under all clauses of this Agreement that expressly 

or by their nature extend beyond the expiration or termination of this Agreement, including the obligation 

to honor Certificates of Deposit in the Groundwater Bank as provided in Section 1.02. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties put their hands to this Agreement on the dates indicated 

below. This Agreement shall be effective on the date of the last signature hereto. 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2017 
Page 3 of 4



 

Interlocal Agreement Page 4 

SPONSOR 

 

 By:  

(Title) 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  

(Title) 

FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT 

 
By:  Robert Thompson, Deputy General 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  Greg Ellis, General Counsel 

Date:  7/14/2015 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-2017 
Page 4 of 4







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 01, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Proposed Cancellation of Regular City Council Meeting 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the October 06, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting, to 
accommodate the National Night Out activities, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:  

 

Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Last year, the first Regular City Council Meeting in October was cancelled in order to allow for the members of 
City Council to have time to attend the “National Night Out” events that are planned in the City.  This item will 
offer City Council the opportunity to discuss cancelling the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for October 
06, 2015.   
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01 – 1509 George Street  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01, a Variance Request by Victor 
Macha to the requirements of Section 25-68 of the Code of Ordinances relating to the building lines for 
single-family residential lots, allowing for a proposed carport addition to the property located at 1509 
George Street (Allendale Manor, Block 12, Lot 3). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01 
2. Variance Request Application – 07-12-15 
3. Proposed Carport Graphic 
4. Vicinity Map 
5. Surrounding Area Photos 
6. Code of Ordinances Excerpts – Chapter 25, Sections 25-8 and 25-68 
7. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-19-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A Variance Request has been submitted for a proposed carport addition at 1509 George Street (Allendale 
Manor, Block 12, Lot 3).  A vicinity map of the property, application materials, and photos are attached for review.  
The property is located on the east side of George Street between Avenue M and Dyer Street, and across the 
street from Holy Rosary Church. 
 
The subdivision, Allendale Manor, was originally platted in 1949.  Due to the age of the subdivision, an image of 
the plat is not available on the County website.  However, based on adjoining plats and other subdivisions platted 
around the same time and for which images are available, it is unlikely that there are platted building lines (or 
setbacks).  The current “Subdivision” Ordinance (Code of Ordinances, Ch. 25, Sec. 25-68) requires a 25’ front 
building line on single-family residential lots.  This requirement appears to have been in place since 2005 and, to 
staff’s knowledge, has been enforced consistently since that time  
 
The property itself appears to have an approximately 23’ front setback and the owner wishes to construct a 
carport approximately 5’ from the right-of-way line.  Upon further investigation of the area, staff found the 
following: 



 There are ten (10) nonconforming carports within approximately three (3) blocks, or within approximately 
1,000’, on George Street. 

 There are eighteen (18) nonconforming carports within approximately five (5) blocks, or within 
approximately 1,500’, on George Street. 
 

The above is likely because many of the homes either have no garage, have a relatively small garage (i.e., one-
car), or have a garage that has been enclosed.  Setbacks and building lines are generally applied to maintain a 
consistent residential character.  However, in this case, the residential character to date includes a relatively high 
number of carports. 
 
Variances must be evaluated by the Planning Commission and City Council based on the four (4) criteria 
outlined in the Code (Sec. 25-8).  The following is staff’s analysis of each of the criteria. 
 
(1) There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict 
application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of his 
land;  
 
The applicant has claimed in their application a lack of protection from rain and extreme temperatures.  It could 
also be claimed that the neighborhood being highlighted by many existing/nonconforming carports is unique.  
Further, it could be argued that it is unreasonable to not allow the property owner to use their land consistently 
with surrounding properties, unless the Council believes the proposed and existing carports are in any way 
detrimental to the area (and thus their existence should not be promoted in the future). 
 
(2) The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public safety or welfare, or injurious to 
other property in the area;  
 
Staff cannot identify any safety concerns or specific negative impacts associated with this request (based in part 
on many of the nearby properties also having carports without any apparent issues).  The applicant claims it will 
be structurally sound; additionally, it will be required to comply with applicable international codes and would be 
inspected by the City. 
 
(3) The granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of 
other lands in the area in accordance with the provisions of this chapter; and  
 
The granting of the variance should not prevent orderly subdivisions in the area.  New subdivisions are required 
to have building lines in accordance with City codes and in that way are not the same as older subdivisions with 
lesser or nonexistent building lines.  Applicant claims no existing carports in the neighborhood are close to 
meeting the required setback, which is an accurate statement.  They (carports) appear to range from zero (0) to 
five (5) feet from the street right-of-way. 
 
(4) A more appropriate design solution exists which is not currently allowed in this chapter. 
 
The proposed design solution does not appear to be inappropriate for the particular area.  It has apparently not 
been deemed inappropriate for the area in the past (pre-2005). 
 
Staff has no objection to the proposed variance with the condition of a minimum five (5) foot setback from 
the right-of-way.  Lack of objection is based on the surrounding residential character and not being 
inconsistent with the four (4) criteria as outlined in the Code.  The condition of having a five (5) foot setback 
is recommended to comply with international code requirements.  With the latter condition in place, staff 
sees no further issues. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the variance on August 19, 2015.  
Per the Code, City Council has the ultimate authority to grant variances if it finds that a hardship exists. 
 



CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

Decision and Order on Variance No. V2015-01 
 
 

On September 1, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the “Council”) held a 

hearing to consider an application submitted by Victor Macha, (the “Appellant”), seeking a variance from the 

minimum front building setback requirement of twenty-five (25) feet contained in Section 25-68 of the Code of 

Ordinances as applied to the property located at 1509 George Street [Allendale Manor, Block 12, Lot 3].   

The Appellant contended that: a) the requested variance would not be contrary to the public interest; 

b) due to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship; c) 

that the spirit of the ordinance would be observed and substantial justice would be done if the variances were 

granted. 

After considering the evidence and arguments presented at the hearing, and considering the 

recommendation for approval by the Planning Commission on August 19, 2015, it is the opinion of the Council 

that the requested variances should be granted / denied (circle one).  It is therefore ordered (check one box): 

 

□ 1. The Council finds that an undue hardship would result from requiring strict compliance with 

the current minimum front building setback requirement of twenty-five (25) feet contained in 

Section 25-68 of the Code of Ordinances.    

 

<OR> 

      □  2.  That the Appellant adhere to the minimum front building setback requirement of twenty-

five (25) feet contained in Section 25-68 of the Code of Ordinances.   

 
DECISION AND ORDER ENTERED this _____________ day of _______________ 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:        APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________   ___________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia A. McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 
 











öõ529

1S
T

CARLISLE

O

MULCAHY

BAMORE BRAZOS

WEST

H

FROST

GEORGE

JAMES

JEFFERSON

ALLEN

RUDE

K

DALLAS

DYER

L

M

TEXAS

J

HOUSTON

WALGER

MIMOSA

¬«36

BESTWAY

Å

Û

N

S

EW

State Highway
Public Road
Private Road
Railroad

1509 George St
FBCAD 2015 2nd Quarter Parcels
Rosenberg City Limits

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: August 04, 2015
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2015\1509_GeorgeSt.mxd

1509 George St
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:6,000
1 inch = 500 feet

Scale:
or

0 250 500 750 1,000
Feet



Surrounding Area Photos 

Subject Property – 1509 George St. 

 
 

Nearby Carports 1 & 2 

 
 

  



Carport 3 

 
 

Carports 4 & 5 

 
 

 

  



Carports 6 & 7 

 
 

Carport 8 

 
 

 

  



Carport 9 

 
 

Carport 10 

 
 

 



 

 

    Page 1 

Sec. 25-8. - Variances.  

(a) The commission shall review the variance request and make a recommendation to the city council. 
The city council may then authorize a variance from these regulations when in its opinion undue 
hardship will result from requiring strict compliance. The applicant shall have the responsibility of 
proving that compliance would create a hardship. In granting a variance, the city council may prescribe 
conditions that it deems necessary or desirable to the public interest. Any conditions that are 
prescribed shall be deemed continuing and shall be placed of record in the office of the county clerk 
either on the face of the subdivision plat or as an attachment thereto. The city council shall take into 
account the nature of the proposed use of land involved and existing uses of the land in the vicinity, 
the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed subdivision, and the probable effect of 
such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public health, safety, convenience, and welfare in the 
vicinity. No variance will be granted unless the city council finds that an undue hardship exists. The 
following conditions must be present for consideration:  

(1) There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict 
application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of 
his land;  

(2) The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public safety or welfare, or injurious to 
other property in the area;  

(3) The granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other 
lands in the area in accordance with the provisions of this chapter; and  

(4) A more appropriate design solution exists which is not currently allowed in this chapter. 

(b) A variance may not be granted in such cases where the only evidence for the granting of the variance 
is the loss of a potential profit at the time of the lot development and build out. Economic hardship to 
the subdivider, standing alone, shall not be deemed to constitute undue hardship.  

(c) Such recommendations of the commission and findings of the city council, together with the specific 
facts on which such findings are based, shall be incorporated in the official minutes of the commission 
and the city council meetings at which such variance is recommended or granted. Variances may be 
granted only when in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter so that the public 
health, safety and welfare may be secured and substantial justice done. The city council may reach a 
conclusion that a hardship exists if it finds that:  

(1) The applicant complies strictly with the provisions of this chapter, and no other reasonable use of 
the property may be made except for the use that is proposed and recommended;  

(2) The hardship to which the applicant complains is one suffered by the applicant rather than by 
neighbors or the general public;  

(3) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances; 

(4) The hardship is unique to the property, rather than one shared by many surrounding properties; 
and  

(5) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions or neglectful conduct. 

(d) In granting variances, the city may impose such reasonable conditions as will ensure that the use of 
the property to which the variance applies will be as compatible as practicable with the surrounding 
properties. All conditions as are imposed shall be placed of record on the face of the subdivision plat 
or may, as an alternative thereof, be placed of record by separate instrument duly filed for record with 
the subdivision plat in the office of the county clerk.  

(e) A variance may, at the sole discretion of the city council, be issued for an indefinite duration or for a 
specified period of time.  

(f) All conditions imposed by the city council are enforceable in the same manner as any other applicable 
requirement of this Code.  

reneel
Text Box
Rosenberg Code of OrdinancesChapter 25 - SubdivisionsArticle I - In General

reneel
Rectangle



 

 

    Page 2 

(Ord. No. 2005-24, § 1, 10-18-05) 

Sec. 25-68. - Building lines—Single-family lots.  

Building lines or setback lines shall be established for all single-family residential lots and so indicated 
on all subdivision plats as stipulated below:  

(1) Corner lots. The setback lines for corner lots shall be as follows:  

a. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet shall be provided on the front and fifteen 
(15) feet on the side of all corner lots where such lots side upon minor streets.  

b. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet shall be provided on the front and twenty 
(20) feet on the side of all corner lots where such lots side upon collector streets.  

c. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet shall be provided on the front and twenty-
five (25) feet on the side of all corner lots where such lots side upon major thoroughfares.  

(2) Corner lots less than fifty (50) feet in width. The setback lines for corner lots less than fifty (50) in 
width shall be as follows:  

a. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet shall be provided on the front and five 
(5) feet on the side of all corner lots where such lots sides upon a street containing the 
required right-of-way for its classification according to the City of Rosenberg's Thoroughfare 
Plan.  

b. This provision shall not apply to a lot within a townhouse subdivision or patio home 
subdivision as defined by this chapter.  

(3) Interior lots. A minimum building setback of twenty-five (25) feet shall be provided on the front 
and five (5) feet on each side of all interior lots fronting on minor and collector streets and major 
thoroughfares.  

(Ord. No. 2005-24, § 1, 10-18-05; Ord. No. 2010-12, § 2, 4-6-10) 

reneel
Text Box
Rosenberg Code of OrdinancesChapter 25 - SubdivisionsArticle III - Subdivision Design Requirements (Standards)Division 2. - Specific Requirements

reneel
Rectangle



 
PAGE 2 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2015 

 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Urbish moved, seconded by Commissioner Phipps to nominate Wayne Poldrack 
to serve as Planning Commission Secretary.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF JUNE 17, 2015.  
 
Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the minutes of 
the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of July 15, 2015, as written.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF TRAN PLAZA, A SUBDIVISION OF 9.9985 ACRES 
(435,538 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE S.A. AND M.G.R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
330, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.9985 ACRE TRACT BEING OUT OF 
AND PART OF LOT 60 AND A PORTION OF LOT 69 OF THE SLAVIN AND GEORGE SUBDIVISION, 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 64, PAGE 252 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 
BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.     
 
Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza is a proposed replat consisting of 9.9985 acres located off of 
Anton Stade Road, south of Randon School Road.  As a general point of reference, this is located not far from the 
intersection of I-69/US 59 and Spur 10.   
Because this is a partial replat of a previous subdivision (Slavin and George Subdivision), a public hearing is required 
per state law and per the City’s “Subdivision” Ordinance.  That said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the 
Planning Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item in accordance with State law and City 
ordinance.   
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Chairperson Urbish opened the public hearing at 4:11 p.m.  After two calls for speakers, no one stepped 
forward.  Chairperson Urbish closed the public hearing at 4:13 p.m. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A VARIANCE REQUEST FOR A CARPORT ADDITION LOCATED 
AT 1509 GEORGE STREET.    
 
Executive Summary:  A Variance Request has been submitted for a proposed carport addition at 1509 George Street.  
A vicinity map of the property, application materials, and photos are attached for review.  The property is located on the 
east side of George Street between Avenue M and Dyer, and across the street from Holy Rosary Church. 
 
The subdivision, Allendale Manor, was originally platted in 1949.  Due to the age of the subdivision, an image of the plat 
is not available on the County website.  However, based on adjoining plats and other subdivisions platted around the 
same time and for which images are available, it is unlikely that there are platted building lines (or setbacks).  The 
current “Subdivision” Ordinance (Code of Ordinances, Ch. 25, Sec. 25-68) requires a 25’ front building line on single-
family residential lots.  This requirement appears to have been in place since 2005 and, to staff’s knowledge, has been 
enforced consistently since that time.  
 
The property itself appears to have an approximately 23’ front setback and the owner wishes to construct a carport 
approximately 5’ from the right-of-way line.  Upon further investigation of the area, staff found the following: 

 There are ten (10) nonconforming carports within approximately three (3) blocks, or within approximately 1,000, 
on George Street. 

 There are eighteen (18) nonconforming carports within approximately five (5) blocks, or within approximately 
1,500’, on George Street. 
 

The above is likely because many of the homes either have no garage, have a relatively small garage (i.e., one-
car), or have a garage that has been enclosed.  Setbacks and building lines are generally applied to maintain a 
consistent residential character.  However, in this case, the residential character to date includes a relatively high 
number of carports. 
 
Variances must be evaluated by the Planning Commission based on the four (4) criteria outlined in the Code (Sec. 25-
8).  Following is staff’s analysis of each of the criteria. 
 
(1) There are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 3 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2015 

 
 

application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of his land;  
 
The applicant has claimed in their application a lack of protection from rain and extreme temperatures.  It could also be 
claimed that the neighborhood being highlighted by many existing/nonconforming carports is unique.  Further, it could be 
argued that it is unreasonable to not allow the property owner to use their land consistently with surrounding properties, 
unless the Commission believes the proposed and existing carports are in any way detrimental to the area (and thus 
their existence should not be promoted in the future). 
 
(2) The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public safety or welfare, or injurious to other 
property in the area;  
 
Staff cannot identify any safety concerns or specific negative impacts associated with this request (based in part on 
many of the nearby properties also having carports without any apparent issues).  The applicant claims it will be 
structurally sound; additionally, it will be required to comply with applicable international codes and would be inspected 
by the City. 
 
(3) The granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands 
in the area in accordance with the provisions of this chapter; and  
 
The granting of the variance should not prevent orderly subdivisions in the area.  New subdivisions are required to have 
building lines in accordance with City codes and in that way are not the same as older subdivisions with lesser or 
nonexistent building lines.  Applicant claims no existing carports in the neighborhood are close to meeting the required 
setback, which is an accurate statement.  They (carports) appear to range from zero (0) to five (5) feet from the street 
right-of-way. 
 
(4) A more appropriate design solution exists which is not currently allowed in this chapter. 
 
The proposed design solution does not appear to be inappropriate for the particular area.  It has apparently not been 
deemed inappropriate for the area in the past (pre-2005). 
 
Staff has no objection to the proposed variance with the condition of a minimum five (5) foot setback from the 
right-of-way.  Lack of objection is based on the surrounding residential character and not being inconsistent with 
the four (4) criteria as outlined in the Code.  The condition of having a five (5) foot setback is recommended to 
comply with international code requirements.  With the latter condition in place, staff sees no further issues. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary.   
 Mr. Tanner presented photos of the property in question, along with other photos of existing homes in the 

general proximity. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the posts for the carport addition would be wood or steel. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that he could ask the applicant about the construction material.  Mr. Tanner stated that 

he believes the posts would be steel.   Mr. Tanner stated that the carport was not enclosed and that it 
would be used primarily for protection against the weather. 

 Vice Chairperson Phipps stated that the criteria for the variance request had not been met and that the 
applicant had not been deprived of any reasonable use of his land. 

 Vice Chairperson Phipps stated that he is not in favor of passing the variance request, and the request 
should be addressed by City Council. 

 Commissioner Villagomez inquired about the five (5’) setback. 
 Mr. Tanner explained that the structure would require a minimum five (5’) setback from the right-of-way. 
 Commissioner Villagomez inquired about setback requirements in 2005. 
 Mr. Tanner explained that Allendale Manor did not have setback requirements prior to 2005.  All code 

requirements were adopted in 2005. 
 Councilor Euton stated that if the proposed variance request was approved by both the Planning 

Commission and City Council, what standards would be required by the homeowner. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the standards must comply with international codes. 
 Mr. Tschirhart explained that the variance could specify a particular design where it would not conflict with 

other designs in the area. 
 Commissioner Villagomez inquired if the homeowner was elderly. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the homeowner was elderly, however, age was not taken in to consideration.  
 Chairperson Urbish stated that other homeowners on the street have the benefit of a carport, while the 

janete
Rectangle



 
PAGE 4 OF 6 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2015 

 
 

homeowner at 1509 George Street does not. 
 Chairperson Urbish stated that he is in favor of approving the variance request. 
 Commissioner Poldrack stated that the neighborhood is very old, many of which have single-car garages 

or have converted the garage to a living area.  Commissioner Poldrack prefers that homeowners have a 
carport as opposed to parking in the street. 

  
Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to approve the Variance 
Request for a proposed carport addition located 1509 George Street.   The motion carried by a vote of five “ayes” 
to one “no”.  AYES:  Chairperson Urbish, Commissioners Poldrack, Davis, Villagomez, and Monk.  NO:  
Vice Chairperson, Phipps.  
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CVS STORE #10637, A SUBDIVISION OF 
2.091 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 173.34 ACRE TRACT RECORDED IN THE NAME OF 
CL WATERFORD, LLC C.F. NO. 2010054252, F.B.C.O.P.R. LOCATED IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 0 LOTS, 1 RESERVE.    
 
Executive Summary:   The Preliminary Plat of CVS Store #10637 consists of 2.091 acres of land located at the 
southeast intersection of Reading and Spacek Roads.  This location is generally across Reading Road from Kroger. 

As seen in the plat description, this is just over two (2) acres being platted for the purpose of developing a CVS store.  
The site will have its access from two (2) proposed thirty-foot (30’) access easements which are in alignment with the 
existing median openings in Reading and Spacek Roads and in compliance with the City driveway separation 
standards.  Notably, due to existing level of service at the intersection, development of the site will require the installation 
of a traffic signal.  The applicant is aware of this and intends to submit plans for the signal to the City.  Development 
would be contingent on the signal installation. 

While the main purpose of the plat is simply to plat out raw acreage for this development (existing utilities are in place to 
serve the tract), the property is located Fort Bend County MUD No. 144 and will therefore be subject to its development 
standards, which are generally more stringent than City standards (e.g., landscaping and masonry requirements). 

Seeing no issues in conflict with City ordinances, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of CVS Store 
#10637. 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about who would be responsible for paying for the traffic signal. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the developer would be responsible for paying for the traffic signal, however, other 

developers may also be responsible for contributing to the expense. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if CVS would be responsible for the expense of the traffic signal. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the developer or developers would be responsible for the expense of 

implementing. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the City would be responsible for any of the expense of the traffic 

signal. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the City could possibly assist with the expense, but the developer is actually 

responsible for expenses incurred. 
 
Action taken:  Commissioner Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Villagomez to approve the Preliminary Plat of 
CVS Store #10637, a subdivision of 2.091 acres of land being a portion of a called 173.34 acre tract recorded in the 
name of CL Waterford, LLC C.F. No. 2010054252, F.B.C.O.P.R. located in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract No. 
187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 0 lots, 1 reserve.   The motion carried unanimously.   
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF TRAN PLAZA, A SUBDIVISION OF 
9.9985 ACRES (435,538 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE S.A. AND M.G.R.R. COMPANY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 330, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.9985 ACRE 
TRACT BEING OUT OF AND PART OF LOT 60 AND A PORTION OF LOT 69 OF THE SLAVIN AND GEORGE 
SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 64, PAGE 252 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE.   
 
Executive Summary:    This agenda item consists of a Preliminary Plat of Tran Plaza, which also happens to be a 
partial replat of Slavin and George Subdivision, hence the previous Public Hearing item on the Agenda.   As discussed, 

janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 MUD No. 155 Disannexation Petition Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss a petition for disannexation of 1.393 acres (60,689 square feet) located in the Wiley 
Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 155), and 
take action as necessary to direct staff. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook Plantation) 

1. Petition for Disannexation from the City of Rosenberg (Revised) – 08-13-15 
2. Vicinity Map 
3. Local Government Code Excerpt – Chapter 43, Subchapter G 
4. City Charter Excerpt – Article I, Section 1.04 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City staff has received a request from Beazer Homes and current property owners/residents regarding the 
disannexation of approximately 1.393 acres from the City of Rosenberg City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
155 (Bonbrook Plantation).  It should also be noted that the petition suggests making said disannexation retroactive 
prior to January 01, 2015.  However, staff has consulted with the City Attorney and we do not believe the latter can be 
done legally. 
 
As discussed, the petition involves a 1.393-acre tract of land.  The tract was originally annexed by the City in 1990 and 
happens to intersect with a small portion of what is now MUD No. 155, or Bonbrook Plantation.  The property in 
question was platted in 2014 as part of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Nine.  In many cases, lots were 
subsequently built on and sold, resulting in homeowners or residents being part in and part out of the City. 
 
While the City did not develop the property or necessarily create the situation, having lots in multiple jurisdictions is not 
a situation that staff recommends continuing.  Further, the estimated fiscal impact or loss of ad valorem tax revenue is 
only approximately $900 annually based on 2014 City taxes levied. 
 
While staff does not object to releasing the property from the City’s jurisdiction based on the circumstances, it is a more 
rigorous process than if the land was unoccupied.  If unoccupied, such a disannexation can be initiated simply by a 
petition from the property owner.  If occupied, however, per state law (Local Government Code, Ch. 43) and City 
Charter (Sec. 1.04), it requires a petition from the majority of voters residing in the area and additional notification 
requirements to be completed by petitioner/s. 
 
It appears at this time all registered voters (7 out of 7) have signed the petition.  This has been verified by Fort Bend 
County as of August 24, 2015.  Additionally, the petition specifically waives the right for petitioner/s to recover any City 
property taxes paid to date, so there should not be a negative fiscal impact from that standpoint. 



 
This request was initially submitted in May 2015, with the City Attorney commenting that the disannexation needed to 
follow publication, posting, voting and timing requirements per state law.  According to a letter received from Beazer 
Homes, dated August 13, 2015, the publishing, posting, voting and timing requirements have been fulfilled.  The City 
Attorney has reviewed the resubmitted petition and attached exhibits and found them to be in conformance with the 
requirements of the City Charter and the Local Government Code. 
 
Staff believed it was important to first bring this item to City Council for discussion purposes since it will set a precedent 
for how the City deals with future potential disannexation of occupied property.  Therefore it is important to review the 
requirements per state law.  
 





























































































































Proposed For
Disannexation

B O N B R O O K
P L A N T A T I O N  N O R T H

S U M M E R
L A K E S

B R I D L E W O O D
E S T A T E S

@A762

@A2759

READING

BRIDLEWOOD

GRANDE
GABLES

BE
NT

ON

RU
ST

LIN
G

OA
KS

27
59

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Public Road
Private Road
Railroad

Brazos River
FBCAD 2015 Parcels (2nd Quarter)
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ
Other Jurisdictions

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Cory Vardaman
Date Created: August 19, 2015
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2015\Bonbrook_Disannex_8_5x11.mxd

Proposed Disannexation
Bonbrook Plantation

City of Rosenberg, Texas
This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:12,000
1 inch = 1,000 feet

Scale:
or

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
Feet

The 2014 Aerial Imagery Data is the sole property of Houston-Galveston Area Council, which
reserves all rights thereto.  Use or reproduction of this data is strictly prohibited absent written
consent from the Houston-Galveston Area Council, which may be contacted at www.h-gac.com.



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 

  Page 1 

Sec. 1.04. - Contraction of boundaries.  

Whenever there exists within the corporate limits of the City of Rosenberg any territory not suitable or 
necessary for city purposes, the city council may upon a petition signed by a majority of the qualified voters 
residing in such territory if the same be inhabited, or without any such petition if the same be uninhabited, 
by ordinance duly passed, discontinue said territory as a part of said city; said petition and ordinance shall 
specify accurately the metes and bounds of the territory sought to be eliminated from the city and shall 
contain a plat designating such territory so that the same can be definitely ascertained; and when said 
ordinance has been duly passed the same shall be entered upon the minutes and records of said city, and 
from and after the entry of such ordinance said territory shall cease to be a part of said city, but said territory 
shall still be liable for its pro rata share of any debts incurred while said area was a part of said city, and the 
city shall continue to levy, assess and collect taxes on the property within said territory to pay the 
indebtedness incurred while said area was a part of the city as though the same had not been excluded 
from the boundaries of the city.  

State Law reference— Disannexation, V.T.C.A., Local Government Code § 43.141.  

reneel
Text Box
Rosenberg Code of OrdinancesPart I:  The CharterArticle I. - Form of Government and Boundaries

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 01, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 
Resolution No. R-2031 – Withdrawal of Consent Regarding Standards and 
Guidelines of the West Fort Bend Management District  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2031, a Resolution withdrawing consent to the 
establishment of any development standards or guidelines of the West Fort Bend Management District 
and repealing all prior development standards and guidelines adopted by the West Fort Bend 
Management District. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-2031 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-04-15  
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-21-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

Cynthia A. McConathy/ks 

 
Cynthia A. McConathy 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to the Agenda to provide City Council with an opportunity to consider Resolution 
No. R-2031 (Resolution).  Standard and guideline adoption by the West Fort Bend Management District 
(District) must be approved by the cities of Rosenberg and Richmond.  This Resolution will withdraw 
consent by the City of Rosenberg from all previously adopted development standards and guidelines so 
that no such development standards and guidelines will be enforceable within the District. 
 
Resolution No. R-2031 is attached for your review and consideration. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2031 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, WITHDRAWING CONSENT TO THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF ANY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OR 
GUIDELINES OF THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
AND REPEALING ALL PRIOR DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND 
GUIDELINES ADOPTED BY THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

 WHEREAS, the City finds that the West Fort Bend Management District no 
longer serves a legitimate public purpose in regulating development standards and 
guidelines; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 3835.102 Texas Special District Local Laws Code states  
that the Board of the West Fort Bend Management District may not establish 
development standards or guidelines unless the governing bodies of the cities of 
Richmond and Rosenberg each consent by resolution or ordinance to the establishment 
of the standards or guidelines; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary to withdraw 
consent from all previously adopted development standards and guidelines adopted by 
the West Fort Bend Management District so that no such development standards and 
guidelines will be henceforth enforceable in the geographic area of the West Fort Bend 
Management District; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Rosenberg City Council hereby withdraws consent to the 

establishment of any development standards or guidelines previously adopted by the 

West Fort Bend Management District pursuant to Section 3835.102(a) of the Texas 

Special District Local Laws Code. 

 Development standards and guidelines shall include the “West Fort Bend 

Management District Recodified Architectural and Landscaping Standards and 

Guidelines for New Construction, Development and Redevelopment for U.S. 59, 

Portions of Highway 36, Portions of Highway 90A, FM 359, Portions of FM 762, FM 

2218 and Spur 10 Corridors”; Revised Chapter 7. Signage Standards, “West Fort Bend 



2 

 

Management District’s Rules and Regulations for Implementation of Architectural and 

Landscaping Standards and Guidelines”, along with all rules and regulations involving 

Plat Approval, Building Permits, Landscaping Permits, Site Clearing and Heritage Tree 

Removal Permits, Sign Permits, Lighting Permits, Maintenance, Requests for Variance 

and Administration, Enforcement and Fees, and any other development standard or 

guideline which may have been adopted by the West Fort Bend Management District.   

 Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Cynthia A. McConathy, Mayor 
 
 







Page 6 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015

Image Committee
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to reappoint Joyce 
Bartos, Linda Carroll, Rufus Guebara III, Stanley Kucherka, and Sergio Villagomez**(Sergio 
Villagomez was later appointed to Planning Commission; therefore, will not serve on Image 
Committee, per City Charter rules); and, to appoint Cathi Cross, Eric Ramirez, and Marcus
Morales to the Image Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, Euton, and Moses. No:  Councilor Wallingford.

Parks and Recreation Board
Action: Councilor Moses made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to reappoint 
William Allen, Teresa Bailey, Melissa Dixon, Rudy Guerrero, Bertha Nell Kelm, Stanley Kucherka, 
Raymond Kueck, Eric Ramirez, and Julia Worley; and, to appoint Lila Villagomez to the Parks 
and Recreation Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Planning Commission
Action: Mayor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to reappoint 
Lester Phipps, Jr., Wayne Poldrack, and James Urbish; and, to appoint Charlotte Davis, Steven 
Monk, and Sergio Villagomez to the Planning Commission. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote.
The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 2 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor McConathy, Councilors 
Benton, Barta, Pena, and Moses. Noes:  Councilors Euton and Wallingford.

**According to City Charter, Planning Commissioners may not serve on any other City 
committees. Therefore, Sergio Villagomez is rendered unable to serve on the Image 
Committee as a result of his appointment to the Planning Commission. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2003, A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A 
DIRECTOR TO THE WEST FORT BEND MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A FOUR-
YEAR TERM BEGINNING JUNE 01, 2015, AND ENDING JUNE 01, 2019. 
Executive Summary: The West Fort Bend Management District (the “District”) has requested that the 
City appoint an applicant to serve as a Board Director for a four-year term to run from June 01, 
2015, to June 01, 2019.  Anthony Sulak currently serves as Rosenberg’s representative on the 
District’s Board of Directors. Per the correspondence included in the agenda packet from Mandi 
Bronsell, Executive Director of the District, the legislation creating the District, Texas Special District 
Local Laws Code Section 3835.052, provides that the City will appoint the District’s Directors from 
persons recommended by the District’s Board of Directors.

Two (2) applications were received by the District for the new term:  Anthony Sulak and 
Ronald E. Ewer. The proposed Resolution No. R-2003 will allow City Council to designate the 
Rosenberg representative to serve on the District Board of Directors for a four-year term.  The 
applications for Mr. Sulak and Mr. Ewer are attached to the correspondence from Ms. Bronsell 
for City Council’s review and consideration.  

Key Discussion Points: Mayor McConathy read the Executive Summary.

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to table the item.
The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PRESENTATION REGARDING THE CITY’S FY2016 BUDGET/ROSENBERG 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION’S FY2016 BUDGET, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item allows the City Manager to submit the FY2016 Proposed 
Budget for the City of Rosenberg and the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) to the 
City Council.  The Executive Director of Administrative Services will present the highlights of the 
FY2016 Proposed Budgets.  City Council will be given the opportunity to review and discuss the 
Proposed Budgets during the presentations prepared for future meetings, workshops and 
public hearings.



Page 7 of 14 * Regular City Council Meeting Minutes * July 21, 2015

Key Discussion Points: Robert Gracia, City Manager, read the Executive Summary and Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, gave a presentation on the Summary of 
FY2016 Proposed Budget. No action was taken on this item. Mayor McConathy requested 
that an item be added to a future agenda to discuss RDC funding the West Fort Bend 
Management District because Council may not approve or disapprove line items of the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation budget, only approve or disapprove the entire budget,
and because this item did not include discussion regarding funding the West Fort Bend 
Management District. This item will be added to the August 4, 2015, Regular City Council 
Meeting Agenda.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2005, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE II - SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, FOR 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KELLY R. KALUZA AND ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$446,500.00.
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided 
information regarding the overall condition of the sanitary sewer collection system within the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1A service area. Cost estimates to replace the remainder of 
the sewer collection system lines, certain lift stations, and replacement of the chemical 
disinfection system at the wastewater treatment plant were also provided. The overall 
objective is to complete the rehabilitation work in this service area within the next three (3) to 
four (4) year period. This Project is included in the FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan approved 
by City Council as Resolution No. R-1997 on July 07, 2015. 

The proposed Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project (Project) – Phase II is the next phase of the 
sewer collection system line replacement. This Project will continue replacement of collection 
system lines south of Avenue F. This Project is necessary to maintain compliance with Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) regulations regarding sanitary sewer overflows 
and increased inflow/infiltration flows experienced during rain events. The 2014 Certificates of 
Obligation Phase I Capital Project balance has sufficient funding for the engineering services. 
Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award 
would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The 
preliminary construction cost estimate for this phase of the Project is approximately 3.3 million 
dollars. The construction will be funded with proceeds from proposed Certificates of 
Obligation, which will also be presented at a future City Council Meeting prior to December 
31, 2015.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2005, authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a Contract for Engineering Services for Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project – Phase II with Kelly 
R. Kaluza & Associates, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer 
Pipe Bursting Project, in the amount of $446,500.00.

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the 
Executive Summary. 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Resolution 
No. R-2005, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a Contract for Engineering Services for Phase II -  Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, for
engineering and surveying services for the Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Kelly R. Kaluza and Associates, Inc., in the amount of $446,500.00. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote.

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-2006, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROPOSAL FOR 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR LIFT STATION NO. 2 REPLACEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $290,000.00. 
Executive Summary: During the January 28, 2014, City Council Workshop, staff provided 
information regarding the replacement of specific lift stations as a part of the overall 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Hold Executive Session to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, and evaluation of 
the City Manager pursuant to Section 
551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as necessary 
as a result of Executive Session. 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 13 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 09-01-15
	-- Announcements
	-- Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming September 14, 2015, as Star-Spangled Banner Day in the City of Rosenberg
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A- Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 08-08-15 
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 08-08-15

	B - Resolution No. R-2028 - Amendment 4 to LCISD Security Services Contract
	Resolution No. R-2028
	Resolution No. R-1536 - 08-21-12
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-21-12

	2 - Ordinance No. 2015-26 - Adoption of FY2015-2016 Operating Budget
	Vasut Memorandum - 08-26-15
	Ordinance No. 2015-26

	3 - Ordinance No. 2015-27 - Levy Ad Valorem Taxes for Tax Year 2015
	Ordinance No. 2015-27

	4 - Ratification of Property Tax Revenues Per FY2015-2016 Budget
	Local Government Code Excerpt - Chapter 102, Section 102.007

	5 - Resolution No. R-2029 - CDBG North Waterline Improvements Phase II Bid Award
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Kaluza Correspondence - 08-19-15
	Project Map
	Resolution No. R-2029

	6 - Resolution No. R-2017 - Interlocal Agreement Fort Bend Subsidence District Water Conservation Education Program
	Resolution No. R-2017
	Turco Correspondence - 06-09-15

	7 - Proposed Cancellation of Regular City Council Meeting
	8 - Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01 - 1509 George Street
	Variance Decision and Order No. V2015-01
	Variance Request Application - 07-12-15
	Proposed Carport Graphic
	Vicinity Map
	Surrounding Area Photos
	Code of Ordinances Excerpts - Chapter 25, Sections 25-8 and 25-68
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-19-15

	9 - MUD No. 155 Disannexation Petition Discussion
	Petition for Disannexation from the City of Rosenberg (Revised) - 08-13-15
	Vicinity Map
	Local Government Code Excerpt - Chapter 43, Subchapter G
	City Charter Excerpt - Article I, Section 1.04

	10 - Resolution No. R-2031 - Withdrawal of Consent Regarding Standards and Guildelines of the WFBMD
	Resolution No. R-2031
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-04-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-21-15

	11 - Hold Executive Session
	12 - Adjourn Executive Session
	13 - Adjournment



